PCC Minutes - Holy & Undivided Trinity Lambley

June 8, 2022

jPresent:	Phillip Cox – Church warden	
	Eleanor Wilson - Treasurer	David Chambers - Fabric
	Chris Hodson - Safeguarding	Jane Williams – Licensed Lay Minister
	Frances Newsham – Licensed Lay Minister	

ITEM		ACTION
	Churchwarden Phil Cox opened the meeting with collect for 1 st Sunday after Trinity and a passage from Luke's Gospel.	
1	Apologies – Rev Mic Johnson	
2	Minutes of last meeting Minutes of May PCC meeting accepted and signed.	
3	 Matters arising 3.1 Church Notice Board – Ongoing 5.1 Collection for Rev Mic and Annie – To be announced to congregation on 12th June. Decision re timing of the giving of the gift awaited. 5.4 Proposed meeting 18th July – not going ahead. We await information from the Archdeacon. 5.5 Letter received from Bishop's Chaplain – the matter of the suspension of the Parish – Archdeacon would have attended to update us but he has Covid so cannot do so. He sent his assurance that the matter is going to Bishop's Council in due course. 7.4.2 Young people are attending to serve tea & coffee after services as planned. 	DC
4	 Items for discussion Request from Chris Hodson that Deanery Synod should have a regular place on the PCC Agenda. This was agreed – it will become 6.5 for the 	
5	 time being. Priest in charge Nothing to report at this time. 	
6	 Ministry and Pastoral Care 6.1 Safeguarding – Chris reported that further information about training – modules C0, C1 and C2 is awaited. 6.2 Children's Ministry Next Messy Church Saturday 14th May – there were loads of apologies due to folk having family commitments – no-one came! Discussed the concerns raised by the tent and gardening equipment left 	

PCC Minutes - Holy & Undivided Trinity Lambley

June 8, 2022

	outside the church – Messy Church leaders have been asked to ensure	
	that at least one other member of PCC is aware if things are left in future.	
	 It is likely that June Messy Church will take place on 18th rather than 11th as was originally planned. 	
	6.3 Senior Care	
	• Frances reported on visits to Nottingham Care Village to provide services.	
	 Frances is also doing visits to folk at home to chat or to take communion as and when this is possible or required. 	
	6.4 Parish Magazine	
	• Frances has attended the first meeting of the group that are planning the	
	production of a new village magazine – which is to be called Lambley Life.	
	There was discussion about the new magazine, Frances updated on the	
	present plans – She will be contributing a church page – News from the Pews – each month, including service dates and streets being prayed for	
	and is planning to include names from the memorial book for each	
	month too. It was decided that previous advertisers were to be	
	contacted and offered their advertising costs back as the magazine has	EW
	not been published for quite some time. If they do not want their monies returned it will be possible to offer a contribution to the new magazine.	
	returned it will be possible to oner a contribution to the new magazine.	
7	Church Business	
	7.1 Fabric	
	• There have been ongoing issues with the alarm. Finally we have had a visit from the Technical Manager following which all appears well.	
	 Frances has no progress to report on the Faculty Application. 	FN
	7.2 Finance	
	 Nothing particular to note. £5000 in General Funds is from Savings account so the General Fund looks better but of course Savings acc is 	
	going down. We need some fund raising events!	
	 No Gift Aid received yet from last Oct to Dec or Jan to March due to 	
	matters outside Eleanor's control.	
	PCC are happy to include Holy Trinity in the Historic Churches Trust 'Ride	
	and Stride' Event on 10 th September but only to be open between 10.00 and 14.00 as previously has been very poorly attended. Frances prepared	FN
	to cover this time.	
	7.3 Church Diary –	
	 Messy Church – probably 18th June. Arch Deacon's Visitation will take place at Southwell Minister on 22nd 	
	August, to start at 7.30. Phil would welcome moral support!	

PCC Minutes - Holy & Undivided Trinity Lambley

June 8, 2022

7.4 Correspondence	
 Secretary has received an invitation to The Ark AGM on 12th August but was advised that it has already happened and she hadn't been aware of this! 	
 Planning Application for change of use of Premises 19 Church Street, Lambley has been received. PCC decided not to respond as any changes will not affect the use of the church or affect it visually. 	
7.5 AOB	
 Jane has been approached by the Chair of the Parish Council asking if it is possible for the 'Knit & Natter' group that used to be run each week on church to restart OR for an appropriate Friendship or Fellowship group to be set up for the lonely older residents of the village. Frances advised PCC that this was something she had been hoping to get restarted and that she had been in touch with Wayne and Glenys who ran it in the past and they no longer feel able to do so, neither does Lind Brailsford. Frances is not able to make a weekly commitment at the present time but might be able to do something on a once a month basis as a starting point. Chris agreed to consider whether he could take part once a month alongside Frances. It has been requested that the main door to the church be left propped 	FN CH
ajar during service in future – it is very daunting if someone is arriving a bit late and the door latch is noisy drawing unwanted attention. It is also much more welcoming if the door is open.	
Meeting was closed in prayer by sharing The Grace.	9.00pm
Date of next PCC meeting: - Wednesday 14 th September in church at 7.30pm.	

٦

Т